From: Paknara, Pakdee [mailto:PPaknara@bangkok.whitecase.com]

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2006 3:28 PM

To: ktochikawa@cefconsulting.com

Cc: chotiros@poonphol.com; petch@poonphol.com; thamrongrat@siammodifiedstarch.com;
sumate@siamqualitystarch.com; Chinsangaram, Chinnavat; Intarasupa, Chalermchai
Subject: Revised Agreement

Dear Kyoko-san,
| learnt from the company that you did not receive my previous email. | thus send you a new email.
Attached is my comment on the draft agreement as marked.

Best regards,

Pakdee Paknara

White & Case (Thailand) Limited

540 Mercury Tower, 22nd Floor,

Ploenchit Road, Lumpini

Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330

Tel: 02-264-8000

Fax: 02-657-2222

e-mail: ppaknara@bangkok.whitecase.com

This email communication (and any attachments) are confidential and are intended only for the
individual(s) or entity named above and others who have been specifically authorized to receive it. If you
are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this
communication to others. Please notify the sender that you have received this email in error by replying to
the email or by telephoning (662) 264-8000. Please then delete the email and any copies of it. This
information may be subject to legal professional or other privilege or may otherwise be protected by work
product immunity or other legal rules.

PCCW IMS Virus Control Center, powered by Trend Micro, scans all your attachment for known viruses.



